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Date ___October 10, 2016

Communication from C. J. Stephens advising of his resignation from the
Plan and Zoning Commission, Seat 5, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file and
accept resignation with appreciation for her service.

Replacement to be appointed by: Council Member Moore.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE
COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GATTO certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
GRAY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
HENSLEY
MOORE IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
WESTERGAARD above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk




Herzberg, Karen M.

—

From: Rauh, Diane 1.

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 12:36 PM

To: Baumgartner, Laura L.; Herzberg, Karen M.
Subject: FW: P & Z - Thanks!

Let’s make this 19-I

From: Moore, Skip

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 12:34 PM
To: Rauh, Diane |.

Subject: Fwd: P & Z - Thanks!

Diane,

Is it possible to add CJ s resignation as an extra item today ?
Skip

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone

-------- Original message --~---~-

From: CJ Stephens ,
Date:10/05/2016 10:40 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: "Moore, Skip"

Subject: P & Z - Thanks!

Dear Skip;

Please accept this message as my resignation from the Des Moines Planning & Zoning Commission

effective immediately. | will be moving out of town next week.

Thanks for giving me the opportunity to serve you and the citizens of Des Moines. All the best to you

and yours in the future.

Best Regards,

CJ Stephens
515-577-0774
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City of Des Moines, lowa
Boards and Commissions
Board Composition

Plan and Zoning Commission

Description:

Staff contact:
Term length:
Expiration:
Meetings:
Location:

Requirements:

Prof. requirements:

Oversees the preparation and administration of the Comprehensive Plan, zoning, long-range
planning, subdivision, and public improvements as defined by codes; sets policy; and
determines plan and zoning requirements. lowa Code Section 414.6

Erik Lundy (283-4144)

Five years

First Monday in July

5:30 PM and 6:00 PM, First and third Thursdays of each month, Informational meeting - 5:30
PM when (scheduled); actual meeting 6:00 PM Public Hearings

1551 E. Martin Luther King, Jr. Parkway

Municipal Services Center, Second Floor, Room: City Council Chambers

GENDER BALANCE REQUIRED - Fifteen members qualified by knowledge or experience
to act in matters pertaining to the development and execution of a city plan; no member may
hold an elective office in the municipal government.

Member Information

Francis Boggus

(C): 515822-1434 Term expires: 7/6/2020

3009 45th Street (D). 515 822-1434 Took office: 212212016
Des Moines 50310 (E): Appointed by: 1-Ward 1
(W): 515 822-1434 Residing in Ward: 1
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 08 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male
Dory L Briles (C): Term expires: 7/1/2019
3501 SW 33rd Street (D): 515778-4732 Took office: 12/3/2012
Des Moines 50321 (E): 515 256-7949 Appointed by: 6 - At Large B - Coleman
(W): Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 07 - Citizen of DM Gender: Female
Jo Anne Corigliano (C): Term expires: 7/1/2018
2611 S.E. 7th

Des Moines 50315

(D): Took office: 1/28/2008
(E): 515243-7738 Appointed by: 4 -Ward 4
(W): 515 000-0000 Residing in Ward: 4

Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 15 - Citizen of DM Gender: Female
David Courard-Hauri (C). 515868-1707 Term expires: 7/1/2017
1112 29th Street (D). 515 277-6885 Took office: 1/25/2016
Des Moines 50311 (E): Appointed by: 7 - Mayor
(W): Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Seat: 02 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male
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Member Information

Jacqueline R Easley
3113 Southern Hills Drive
Des Moines 50321

Seat: 04 - Citizen of DM

(C):
(D):
(E):

(W):

515 243-3803
515 245-2194

Term expires:
Took office:
Appointed by:

Residing in Ward:

Eligibility:
Gender:

7/2/2012

7/14/2008

5 - At Large A - Moore

3

Eligible for reappointment
Female

Jann Freed (C): Term expires: 7/1/2016
3304 Terrace Drive (D): 515 360-5691 Took office: 7/15/2013
Des Moines 50312 (E): 515274-2798 Appointed by: 7 - Mayor

(W): Residing in Ward: 3

Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Seat: 03 - Citizen of DM Gender: Female
John D Hilmes (C). Term expires: 7/1/2020
5115 Woodland Avenue (D): 515288-0145 Took office: 7/26/2010
Des Moines 50312 (E): 515277-1266 Appointed by: 3-Ward 3

(W): 515 288-0145 Residing in Ward: 3

Seat: 13 - Citizen of DM

Eligibility:
Gender:

Not eligible for reappointment
Male

Carolyn Jenison
1330 Ninth Street
Des Moines 50314

(C):
(D):
(E):

515 246-0167
515 491-0226

Term expires:
Took office:
Appointed by:

71112021
6/13/2016
1-Ward 1

(W): 515 283-0940 Residing in Ward: 1
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 09 - Citizen of DM Gender: Female
Gregory C Jones (C): Term expires: 71172012
526 E Grand Avenue (D): Took office: 9/13/2002
Des Moines 50309 (E): 515 276-0782 Appointed by: 7 - Mayor

Seat: 01 - Citizen of DM

(W):

515 280-8026

Residing in Ward: 4

Eligibility:
Gender:

Not eligible for reappointment
Male

William C Page
520 East Sheridan
Des Moines 50313

Seat: 11 - Citizen of DM

(C):
(D):
(E):

(W):

515 243-5740
515 243-5740

Term expires:
Took office:
Appointed by:

Residing in Ward:

Eligibility:
Gender:

7/1/2016

10/26/2009

2 -Ward 2

2

Eligible for reappointment
Male
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Michael Simonson (C): Term expires: 7/5/2019
3300 Elmwood (D): Took office: 11/1/2014
Des Moines 50312 (E): 515 279-5351 Appointed by: 3-Ward 3
(W): 515 440-5626 Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 12 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male
Rocky Sposato (C): Term expires: 7/14/2019
5213 SE 31st Street (D): 515 202-9858 Took office: 8/8/2016
Des Moines 50320 (E): Appointed by: 4 -Ward 4
(W): 515 248-6302 Residing in Ward: 4
Eligibility: Vacant
Seat: 14 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male
CJ Stephens (C): 515577-0774 Term expires: 7/1/2016
4900 Woodland Avenue (D). 5155770774 Took office: 12/20/2010
Des Moines 50312 (E). 515277-3907 Appointed by: 5 - At Large A - Moore
(W): Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 05 - Citizen of DM Gender. Female
Steve Wallace (C): 515491-8096 Term expires: 7/5/2019
4954 Stream Side Circle (D). 515491-8096 Took office: 4/25/2015
Des Moines 50317 (E): Appointed by: 2 -Ward 2
(W): Residing in Ward: 2
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 10 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male
Gregory E Wattier (C): Term expires: 7/172020
1445 41st Place (D): Took office: 1/14/2013
Des Moines 50311 (E): 515371-4192 Appointed by: 6 - At Large B - Coleman

Seat: 06 - Citizen of DM

(W):

515 243-0074

Residing in Ward:

Eligibility:
Gender:

1
Eligible for reappointment
Male




